


  

 

Memo 

To: Darrin Mitchell From:   Date: 13/08/2024                           Re: MasterCard – June 2024 
Dear D a r r i n , 
Please find attached the following expense invoice for your approval. I confirm that this expenditure is in conformance with my delegations and Ministry Policies and 
Procedures (unless stated): 
Summary of attachments: 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
Compliance Officer 

Description 
e.g. mobile phone, taxi 

Amount 
$ 

Programme 
number/project 
code/account 
code 

Trip number (only for international 
travel) 

Notes (i.e. Exception to policy requested, any personal expenditure 
claimed, hospitality) 

1. Lunch (Fatimas 
Downtown Auckland) 

$23.24 366/20550/3820 N/A Compliance Audits (Plastics Team) 

2. Lunch (Shake-Out) $27.50 366/20550/3820 
 

N/A Compliance Audits (Plastics Team) – lunch for  and  
  

3. Dinner (Master House 
Chinese Hamilton) 

$51.00 366/20550/3820 
 

N/A Compliance Audits (Plastics Team) – dinner for  and  
 

4. Lunch (El Mexicano Zapata 
Hamilton) 

$63.86 366/20550/3820 
 

N/A Compliance Audits (Plastics Team) – lunch for  and  
   

5. Petrol (Z Tauhara Taupo) $127.10 366/20550/3820 
 

N/A Compliance Audits (Plastics Team) – personal car used for travel between 
Hamilton and Napier 

Approved    
 
Manager’s name and signature Darrin Mitchell  

 
03 Sep 2024 

CLASSIFICATION

CLASSIFICATION

9(2)(g)(ii)

9(2)(g)(ii)

9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)

9(2)(g)(ii) 9(2)(g)(ii)




